FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: dale.bickel@fcc.gov

September 11, 2014
John C. Trent
200 South Church Street
Woodstock, VA 22664

Re:  W246BN (FX), Pensacola, FL.
Omni Broadcasting, LLC
Facility Identification Number: 146143
Special Temporary Authority
BESTA-20140701APB

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed July 1, 2014, on behalf of Omni Broadcasting, LLC
(“Omni”). Omni requests a second extension of the special temporary authority (“STA”) granted
June 24, 2013, to operate from the site specified in W246BN’s construction permit BFFT-
20130227A10, but at lesser heights.! In its STA extension request, Omni states that it is moving
to the site of a new 400’ tower, that is now expected to be constructed in the very near future.
The tower owner has granted Omni permission to attach its antenna to a lower part of the tower,
temporarily. Omni states again that its licensed transmitter site is no longer available for its use.

However, this STA extension request cannot be granted. The Commission’s CDBS processing
system shows a “red light” against this STA request. This generally means some sort of fee issue
that must be resolved before any further authorizations can be granted. This STA request will be
held until October 11, 2014 to give Omni an opportunity to resolve the fees matters. After
October 11, this STA extension request will be dismissed and all STA operations authority
terminated.

" W246BN is licensed for operation on Channel 246D (105.1 MHz) with effective radiated power of 0.12 kilowatt
(H&V) and antenna height above ground level of 57 meters.

W246BN’s construction permit BPED-20130227AI0 authorizes a change in community of license from Atmore, AL to
Pensacola, FL, at an effective radiated power of 0.250 kW ERP at an antenna height above ground level of 119 meters.

While this STA letter lists the community as “Pensacola, FL”, this STA does not confer permanent authority for a
community of license change.



Please contact Roland Helvajian in the Fees section of the FCC for assistance with this matter:

roland.helvajian@fcc.gov , (202)-418-0444.

cc: Omni Broadcasting, LLC

Omni Broadcasting, LLC
21 Miracle Strip Parkway
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548

Sincerely,
Dl %40
Dale Bickel

Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
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